INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Driving Indiana’s Economic Growth

Bridge Inspection Memorandum No. 18-5
Bridge Inspection Manual Revisions

November 9, 2018

TO: All Inspection Personnel, and Consultants
FROM: /s/ Andrew Fitzgerald, PTOE, PE
Andrew Fitzgerald

Bridge Inspection Manager
Bridge Management Division

SUBJECT: Revisions to the INDOT Bridge Inspection Manual
REVISION: Indiana Bridge Inspection Manual Part 1 Section 1-1.04(06)
EFFECTIVE: Immediately

Inspection Team Leaders (ATL) are required to complete the Critical Finding Course through INDOT
University within 90 days from the date of this memo or becoming an ATL whichever is a later date. The
certificate acquired upon successful completion shall be uploaded into the ATL’s BIAS User Account into a
folder titled “INDOT Courses”.

To register for this course, send an email request with your first and last name and email address to
INBridgesHelp@indot.in.gov. The class should take approximately 60 minutes to complete. Successful
completion of the course provides 1 PHD credit.

The Indiana Bridge Inspection Manual has been revised as follows:

Part 1 Section 1-1.04(06)

Add the following to ATL Minimum Requirements:

7. Complete the Critical Finding Course through INDOT University.
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